Erika Williams

Lithonia, GA 30058 elshiver88@gmail.com +1 803 553 9714

Registered nurse with emergency, medical surgical, and nephrology experience, also former social worker with over 10 years' experience in the social services and mental health setting. Currently experienced in renal care looking forward to expanding clinical care and knowledge with experience in different settings.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

DaVita Dialysis Inc. October 2021 to Present

· Checking and recording patients' vitals before, during, and after dialysis treatment.

· Ensuring that hemodialysis and peritoneal dialysis treatments are administered to patients correctly.

 \cdot Monitoring patients during dialysis treatment to identify any adverse reactions.

· Preparing and updating nursing care plans.

 \cdot Promptly notifying the appropriate medical practitioner of any problems that occur during dialysis treatments.

 \cdot Working with the dialysis technicians to ensure that dialysis machines and equipment are set up correctly.

 \cdot Teaching patients and their family members how to operate home dialysis machines should they decide on home dialysis therapy.

 \cdot Educating patients on dialysis treatment options, kidney disease management, as well as suitable nutrition and exercise regimens

Registered Nurse

Northside Hospital - Lawrenceville, GA November 2021 to May 2022

• Deliver safe, dependable and effective care to a patient population independently utilizing the nursing process.

• Demonstrates developed assessment skills.

- Recognize the impact of nursing care on patient outcomes.
- Documents the nursing process accurately and in the appropriate format (EPIC and C Wow systems).

• Plan and implement patient care independently. Utilizes patient/family input and goals in planning plan of care.

• Evaluates patient's response to planned care and adjusts plan of care as appropriate.

Human Service Professional- TLP/ILP Life Coach

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home - Decatur, GA August 2015 to July 2021 \cdot Ensuring the educational, medical, emotional and social needs of residents are met.

• Responsible for receiving required documents, intake packets and Core Packets for intakes and making sure all are signed by resident and DFCS.

· Documenting summaries and assisting with discharging residents from the agency.

 \cdot Provide face to face contact with residents and to ensure safety, permanency, and well-being for ELEM and General Contact into GA SHINES monthly.

 \cdot Assist with team meetings with program manager, clinical team, resident, and DFCS case manager.

Document and develop Crisis Plans, Casey Skills, C&A Assessments and Individual

Services Plans accordingly after placement.

 \cdot Chart audits, ensuring that all documents are up to date.

 \cdot Conducting weekly WTLP group meetings for ILP/TLP residents and documenting required WTLP and NYTD into GA SHINES weekly.

· Providing weekly contact with school administrators and advocating for resident educational benefits.

· Assisting with college enrollment and FAFSA completion for ILP and graduating residents

Case Support Worker

Care4All Children Services - Lawrenceville, GA October 2014 to August 2015

Responsibilities

 \cdot Maintain a caseload of ten to fourteen foster children depending on the level of support needed for each child.

 \cdot Completed home visits with families and or respite providers at least once each week for the first six weeks, then twice a month to monitor the behavior of the children and responsiveness of the parents.

 \cdot Respond to calls for assistance and or crisis situations to prevent further escalation of a situation and ensure the safety of child/ren and parent/s.

 \cdot Complete Monthly reports of child's progress to the state of GA DFCS.

 \cdot Schedules regular meetings (at least quarterly) of each child's resource team and prepares reports providing pertinent information.

· Develop a treatment plan (ISP) for each child and review quarterly and affect updates as necessary.

· Prepare and enter required data and supporting documentation into GA-Scores,

GA-SHINES and other computer system in a timely, thorough and accurate manner.

Assistant Director

MCPL Center - Charlotte, NC October 2011 to November 2013

• Ensured curriculum and developmentally appropriate practices are in place in the center.

- \cdot Conducted tours for prospective parents and enrolling new families.
- · Created and implementing local marketing plans to drive enrollment.
- · Ensured licensing standards are met and assisting in the accreditation for the center.
- · Assisted teachers with development and execution of the curriculum and program activities.
- · Monitored and managed the financial progress of your center.
- Ensuring a safe environment for the children in our care.
- \cdot Met all NAEYC regulations for classrooms and facilities.

Case Manager

Rockdale Senior Services - Conyers, GA September 2010 to October 2011 • Provide holistic and comprehensive case management services to all clients including: intake assessment, benefit assessment, goal setting, long-term case plan development, weekly case plan development, progress monitoring, individual money management, tenant education, advocacy and referrals.

- · Maintain a caseload of 30-40 clients.
- · Meet with clients weekly or bi-monthly, meetings held in-person and over the phone.
- \cdot Connect families with needed and available community resources.
- · Follow-up with clients and agencies as appropriate to document use/success of referral.
- \cdot Document accurate and complete data for all contacts with clients into GRN database.

Certified Nurse Assistant

Ridgeview Manor Nursing Home - Columbia, SC July 2007 to August 2010

- · Perform and document vital signs data on residents
- · Assist patients with self-care tasks, also called activities of daily living (or
- "ADLs"), by feeding, bathing, and grooming
- \cdot Assisted with ambulatory movement and range of motion activities.
- · Employee of the month July 2007

Certified Nursing Assistant

Midlands Health Center - Columbia, SC May 2006 to July 2008

- · Worked one-on-one with individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities.
- · Recorded basic measurements of health, such as a temperature, pulse, respiration, and blood pressure.
- · Assisted patients with self-care tasks, also called activities of daily living
- (or "ADLs"), by feeding, bathing, grooming, and helping with toileting.
- \cdot Advocate for the patient, and provides comfort, privacy, and respect.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Chamberlain University 2021

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology

University of South Carolina 2010

Skills

- Georgia Licensed Registered Nurse BLS CPR Certified RBWO Foundation Certified Life Coach Certified
- Nursing
- Case Management
- Vital Signs

• Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

CNA

BLS Certification

RN

CPR Certification

First Aid Certification

Assessments

Management & leadership skills: Impact & influence - Completed

May 2019

Adapting leadership style to accomplish goals using rational or emotional appeal. Full results: <u>Completed</u>

Work style: Perseverance — Proficient

February 2020

Staying focused on a long-term goal despite difficulties, valuing productive use of one's time, and striving for excellence Full results: Proficient

Work style: Reliability - Proficient

September 2020

March 2020

Tendency to be dependable and come to work Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Cognitive ability — Expert

Combining pieces of information to form general rules or conclusions. Full results: <u>Expert</u>

Attention to detail — Highly Proficient

September 2020

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting information Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Active listening — Expert

September 2020

Actively listening and appropriately responding in conversations Full results: <u>Expert</u>

Clinical judgment — Proficient

November 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention Full results: <u>Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.